
  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

 
 

From: Karl Abrahamson 
To: Logan, Lyndy (DLI) 
Subject: Appendices for display 
Date: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 9:54:08 AM 
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Line # Rules affected Brief Title Proposal and Committee 
recommendation Code Proposal 

Appendix A 
Recommended Rules for 
Sizing the Water Supply 

System 

Keep as Shown in the 2024 
UPC. 

Appendix B 
Explanatory Notes on 

Combination Waste and 
Vent Systems 

Keep as Shown in the 2024 
UPC. 

Appendix C Alternate Plumbing 
Systems 

Recommend not to adopt 
the 2024 UPC 

Appendix D Sizing Storm Water 
Drainage Systems 

Recommend not to adopt 
the 2024 UPC 

Appendix E 

Manufactured/Mobile 
Home Parks and 

Recreational Vehicle 
Parks 

Recommend not to adopt 
the 2024 UPC 

Appendix F Firefighter Breathing Air 
Replenishment Systems 

Recommend not to adopt 
the 2024 UPC 

Appendix G Sizing of Venting 
Systems 

Recommend not to adopt 
the 2024 UPC 

Appendix H Private Sewage Disposal 
Systems 

Recommend not to adopt 
the 2024 UPC 

Appendix I Installation Standards Keep as Shown in the 2024 
UPC. 

Installation Standards for PEX Tubing 
Systems for Hot and Cold Water 
Distribution. 

Appendix I Installation Standards Keep as Shown in the 2024 
UPC. 

Thrust Blocking for Rubber Gasketed and 
Solvent Cement Joints. 

Appendix I Installation Standards Recommend not to adopt 
the 2024 UPC 

TNCA Handbook for ceramic, glass, and 
stone installations. 

Appendix J 

Combination of Indoor 
and Outdoor Combustion 
and Ventilation Opening 

Design 

Recommend not to adopt 
the 2024 UPC 

Appendix K Potable Rainwater 
Catchment Systems 

6/4/25: The Committee recommended 
placing these appendices on hold until the 
Interagency Group completes its work and 
reports its findings. Further review will 
take place with the newly formed 
Committee tasked with evaluating Chapter 
15. 

Appendix L Sustainable Practices Recommend not to adopt 
the 2024 UPC 

Appendix M Peak Water Demand 
Calculator 

Keep as Shown in the 2024 
UPC. 

Appendix N 

Impact of Water 
Temperature on the 

Potential for Scalding 
and Legionella Growth 

Recommend not to adopt 
the 2024 UPC 

Appendix O Non-Sewered Sanitation 
Systems 

Recommend not to adopt 
the 2024 UPC 

Appendix P Professional 
Qualifications 

Recommend not to adopt 
the 2024 UPC 

Appendix Q Indoor Horticultural 
Facilities 

Recommend not to adopt 
the 2024 UPC 

Appendix R Tiny Houses Recommend not to adopt 
the 2024 UPC 

Appendix S Onsite Stormwater 
Treatment Systems 

Chapter 15 Ad Hoc 
Recommended not to 
accept. 1/6/25 

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

Karl Abrahamson 
Plumbing Inspector 

mailto:karl.abrahamson@ci.stpaul.mn.us
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SAINT PAUL 
MINNESOTA 

Department of Safety and Inspections
375 Jackson St. Suite #220 
Saint Paul, MN 55102 
P: 651-266-9049 
Email: karl.abrahamson@ci.stpaul.mn.us 

Announcing PAULIE: Services You Can Build On 
PAULIE is Saint Paul’s new, secure one-stop online platform for 
permits, licenses, inspections, and more launching on Sept. 17. 
Learn more and follow updates at stpaul.gov/paulie. 
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